4 PARKVIEW
HEALTH

Date: March 3, 2023

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region 111, Office of Materials Licensing

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE:  Temporary RSO Notification
Parkview Health
License Number: 13-01284-02
Control Number: 633970

Dear Mr. Parker:

As of February 27, 2023, Neal Zhang who is listed on our NRC license as the RSO and an authorized
medical physicist is no longer with Parkview Health. Please remove him from our NRC license.

We are currently in the process of retaining a replacement RSO. In the interim period, we are appointing
Sharon Updike, MHP, DABR, as the temporary RSO for medical uses permitted by 10 CFR 35.100,
35.200, 35.300, 35.400, and 35.1000 (Y-90 SIRSpheres and Therasphere). She is listed as the RSO on
NRC license #13-02650-02. Qingya (Frank) Zhao, Ph.D will serve as the temporary RSO for medical use
10 CFR 35.600 (Ir-192). Dr. Zhao is listed as an authorized medical physicist on the Parkview Health
NRC license #13-01284-02.

Ms. Updike is an outside consultant with Medical Physics Consultants, Inc. Her position at Medical
Physics Consultants allows adequate time and flexibility to address both contractual and regulatory
obligations to any facility that she is currently listed as the Radiation Safety Officer. At this time, she
performs quarterly audits of our nuclear medicine department. She is available by phone and email to
respond to questions or operational issues that arise during the conduct of the radiation safety program
and related regulatory requirements. If a situation arises where she cannot answer her phone and the
facility needs an immediate response, they are instructed to call Medical Physics Consultants main office
for assistance. If a situation occurs after office hours, MPC has an answering service that operates 24
hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. The amount of time for the RSO to physically arrive at the
facility in response to an emergency involving radioactive material will vary depending upon her
activities that day. A conservative estimate of the amount of time required for Ms. Updike to arrive at the
facility is approximately 3 hours. A response by phone would be immediate.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our Director of Corporate
Imaging, Lois Wilson, at 260-266-0949 or by email at lois.wilson@parkview.com You can also contact
our medical physics consultant, Sharon Updike, MHP, DABR at 734-662-3197 or by email at
supdike@mpcphysics.com.

Sincerely,

Trent Miller
SVP Specialty SL&Ancillary Services
Parkview Health

P.O. Box 5600 Fort Wayne, IN 46895-5600 260-373-4000  www.parkview.com



Martha Pavon

From: Lois Wilson <Lois.Wilson@parkview.com>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Bryan Parker

Cc: Sharon Updike

Subject: [External_Sender] Temporary RSO letter of notification
Attachments: Signed Temp RSO letter of notice.pdf

Mr. Parker:

Please find attached our notification letter regarding our temporary RSO appointment while we work towards a
permanent assignment. This letter is in regard to Parkview Health (License # 13-01284-02). Our renewal application is
currently being reviewed.

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Lois

Lois M. Wilson, R.T.( R)(CT)(MR) (ARRT) MRSO
Director, Corporate Imaging

Parkview Health

Lois.wilson@parkview.com

Office: 260-266-0949




Martha Pavon

From: Bryan Parker

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Sandy Pavon; Martha Pavon

Cc: Tammy Tomczak

Subject: Please add Al to CN633970

Attachments: 633970 Al 665.pdf; [External_Sender] Temporary RSO letter of notification

Hey Sandy and Martha,
Please add the attached Additional Info to CN633970 for Parkview Health to ADAMS. A 665 is also attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

B//gﬁm



